
From: ssuggs@weilerengineering.org <ssuggs@weilerengineering.org>
To: Greg Wrightgreg@kwru.com

CC: Chris Johnsonchris@kwru.com
John Sinnjsinn@weilerengineering.org

Date: 2/14/2018 3:54:57 PM
Subject: KWRU CCC/ Filter Replacement Site Utilization Plan

Greg,

See attached site utilization plan from WS. Do you have an issue with anything show? If 
you're good with it i'm good with it. 

Steve Suggs E.I.
Weiler Engineering Corporation
(941) 323-1787
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125 W. Indiantown Road, Suite 201 
Jupiter, FL  33458
Phone: (561) 748-5956  Fax: (561) 748-5958

TRANSMITTAL No. 00018
Dated: February 14, 2018 

 

 Signed:
Erica L. Marnati

cc: File
Transmittal F_0500_20140428

To

Edward R. Castle
The Weiler Engineering Corporation
6805 Overseas Highway
Marathon, FL  33050
Phone: 305-289-4161

Job #: 17-160
Project: KWRU WWTP Filter Replacement

Re: 01590-001:Site Utilization Plan
05000-002:Filter Media

Sent Via: EMAIL 
Submitted: For Approval 

Submittals
Item # Copies Date Number Rev Submittal Title Status

0001 1 02/14/18 01590-001 001 Site Utilization Plan SUB
0002 1 02/14/18 05000-002 001 Filter Media SUB

Remarks:
If you should have any questions regarding the enclosed submittal, please do not hesitate to contact James Contino. Thank you.
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